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MEMORANDUM FOR: Joseph Rutberg, Assistant Chief L PDR

Hearing Counsel, OELD ORB #3 Rdg & Memo
L8Engle ~

FROM: James R. Miller, Chief PMKreutzer
Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL

f SUBJECT: ISSUANCE OF PROPOSED FINDING 0F N0 SIGNIFICANT IMPACT
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (EA) AND SAFETY EVALUATION
REPORT (SER) FOR INCREASING SPENT FUEL STORAGE AT
NORTH ANNA UNITS 1&2 AND THE TRANSSHIPMENT AND RECEIPT
OF SURRY 182 SPENT FUEL AT NORTH ANNA

Based on final 0 ELD concurrence foi the subject EA and SER (Notes to L. B.
Engle from D. Hassel dated June 12 and 20,1984), these documents are hereby
issued and dated per this memorandum.

Enclosure 1 to this memorandum includes the Finding of No Significant Impact
for the subject actions noted above and the attached EA. Enclosure 2 includes
the SER for the subject actions noted above.

As stated in the above noted OELD concurrence, both the EA and SER have been
revised, where necessary, to conform with the Commission's new Part 51 re-
quirements which became effective on June 7, 1984

We request that these documents be forwarded to the ASLB and served on the
interested parties in cases OLA-1 and OLA-2.

odobal s' .ed by J. R Ebg

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3 -

Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
1. Finding of No Significant

Impact with attached EA
2. SER

cc w/ enclosures:
.J. G. Davis
J. Scinto

cc w/o enclosures:
D. Eisenhut
G..Lainas
L. Rouse
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